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GOVERNMENT OF TUVALU 

Tuvalu Energy Sector Development Project 
Design, Supply, and Installation of Solar PV Facility and Energy Storage 

System 

RFB No: TV-TEC-409259-CW-RFB 

 

CLARIFICATION No.1 to the RFB 

 

Dear Bidders, 

 

In response to questions received regarding the above tender, please find 

details of questions and answers below: 

 

Questions Received  Client’s Response 

1. In order to have more knowledge of the equipment already 

supplied by the previous contractor, please provide the list of 

equipment and technical documentation available. 

 

Please refer to: 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/f

o/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjje33a0/h?rlkey

=iq9wlwflhmvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl

=0 

 

2. Please provide good quality drawings and any previously 

conducted site surveys such as topographical, geotechnical, 

hydrological and other studies. 

Please refer to: 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/f

o/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjje33a0/h?rlkey

=iq9wlwflhmvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl

=0 

 

3. Regarding Section III – Evaluation and Qualification Criteria 

4.2(a) Specific Experience, please confirm if it would be 

possible to meet the mentioned requirement with one single 

contract in Pacific coastal locations that involves 3 ground 

mounted solar PV systems in three different locations/islands 

of 100kWp each with a value above 1.5 MUSD. 

Yes, it is acceptable. Please refer 

to Addendum No. 1 

4. Regarding Section III – Evaluation and Qualification Criteria 

4.2(a) Specific Experience, please confirm whether you would 

accept projects located in coastal zones not necessarily in 

the Pacific region. 

Yes, it is acceptable. Please refer 

to Addendum No. 1 

5. Regarding Section III – Evaluation and Qualification Criteria 

4.2(a) Specific Experience, please confirm if you would 

accept international off-grid PV projects not located in 

coastal zones. 

Non-coastal zones are not 

acceptable 

6. Please confirm if the Incoterm that applies is CIF or CIP as 

both are mentioned in tender documents. 

CIP. Please refer to Addendum 

No.1  

7. Please kindly confirm who the consignee will be. Tuvalu Electricity Corporation 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjje33a0/h?rlkey=iq9wlwflhmvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjje33a0/h?rlkey=iq9wlwflhmvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjje33a0/h?rlkey=iq9wlwflhmvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjje33a0/h?rlkey=iq9wlwflhmvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjje33a0/h?rlkey=iq9wlwflhmvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjje33a0/h?rlkey=iq9wlwflhmvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjje33a0/h?rlkey=iq9wlwflhmvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjje33a0/h?rlkey=iq9wlwflhmvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl=0
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8. As per requested in Form FIN 3.1 Historical Financial 

Performance, please specify if the proposed financial 

statements for the las 5 years must comprise 2018-2022 or 

2019-2023. 

2018-2022 are acceptable 

9. List of Equipment Supplied: 

The bid refers to a “List of Equipment Supplied” by the original 

contractor which seems to be missing in the tender 

document. Please kindly provide it ASAP along with all the 

technical specifications/documentation of the existing 

supplies. 

Please refer to: 

https://www.dropbox.co

m/scl/fo/x9uhtiwxzov4vhjj

e33a0/h?rlkey=iq9wlwflh

mvm4isb4dcls60kf&dl=0 
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